From: Hourlhan, Daniel (BR!)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 10:41 AM !
To: Glardino, Phiilip (POL) :
Ce: Dalan, Christopher (8RI};Veenstra, Jeanne (BRI}

Subject:

This a-mall message Is ganerated from the Office of tha Brlslol County Disfricl Altorney and contalns infermatlon thal Is confidentiat and may
be privilaged as an atlormey/client communication or as attornay work product, The informaftlon is Intended lo be disclosed solely fo (he
addressas(s). If you are not the Intended recipiend, be aware that any disctosure, copylng, distribution or use of the contents of this emall
Information Is prohlbited. f you have recelved this small In errer, please nolify (he sender by return email and delele il from your computer
syslam.
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Fw Facial Rec Request
From; Porter, Rebekkah (POL)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 12:45 PM

TO: | Keefe, Joseph (POL)
Subject: FW:
Attachnients: =

Here are the resuyits from NJ.
Thanks!

Rebekkah Porter
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, MA 01754
978-451-3700 (phone)
978-451-3707 {(fax)

~~~~~ original Messa%le----w

From: R1vera, Ismael [mailto:Ismael.Rivera@myc,nj.gov] on Behalf of FRLAB
sent: Monday, Ma{ 16, 2016 12:43 PM

To! Porter, Rebekkah (pPoL)

Cc: pilla, paniel; chavez, Tracy; Miller, Mark; cawTey, Steven; Sidley, Edward

subject: RE: Facial Rec Request
Rebekkah Port, see the attached RFI Image Upload Facial Recognition initiative

@
iiiiiie—— c——
It you have any questions give me a call., FYI

Inv, Ismael Rivera Jr. L

New Jerse{ Motor vehicle Commission

2 Schwarzkopf Drive

West Trenton, NJ 08628

office (609) 963-6900 ext. 6277

Fax (603) 671-0923

friab@mvc.nj.gov

From: Porter, Rebekkah (PoL) [rebekkah.porter@state.ma.us]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 10:39 AmM

To: FRLAB _

Subject: RE: Facial Rec Request

Please see attached!
Thanks!

Rebekkah Porter )
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, Ma 01754
978-451-3700 gphone)
978-451-3707 (Fax)
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_ FW Facial Rec Request
From: Rivera, Ismael [mailto:rsmael.Rivera@mvc,.nj.gov] on Behalf Of FRLAB
Sent: Friday, Maﬁ 13, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Porter, Rebekkah (PoL)
subject: RE: Facial Rec Request

Rebekkah Porter, see the attached RFI Image Upload Facial Recognition reguest
form. we need for you to complete the form and return it back by email.

Inv, Ismael Rivera Jr. L
New Jerseﬁ Motor Vehicle Commission
2 schwarzkonf prive

West Trenton, NJ 08628

Office (609) 963-6900 ext. 6277

Fax (609) 6?1-0923

friab@mvc.nj.gov

From: Porter, Rebekkah {(PoL) [rebekkah.porter@state.ma.us]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 2:34 PM

To: FRLAB

Subject: Facial Re¢ Request

Good Afternoon,

Thanks|

Rebekkah Porter
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, MA 01754
978-451-3700 {(phone)
Q78-451-3707 (fax)

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of THE individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use
of this message or its attachment is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or
opinions presented in this email abe solely those of the author and do not
necessarily reprasent those of the Motor vehicle commission. Finally, the
recipient should check this_email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The NI Motor vehicle Commission accepts no Tiability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. . _
This email and any files transmitted with it are confideptial and intended
solely for the use of THE individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
hotified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use
of this message or its attachment is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or
opinions qresented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Motor vehicle commission. Finally, the
recipient should check this_email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The NJ Motor vehicle Commission accepts no Tiability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this emai;.
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Front: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Sullivan, Margaret {POL}
Cc: Otte, David (POL)}

Subject:

Currentl the MSP submit over 5,000 arrest fingerprints annually,

portant for several reasons:

I would respectfully request a quote regardless if the new system is on
schedule or not. '

Regards,

Captain Deborah Rebeiro #1776
State |dentification Section




59 Horse Pond Rd.
Sudbury, MA 01776  508-368-3212 direct  maln: 508-358-3170

The preceding email message {tncluding any atfachments) contalns information that may be confidential, may be profected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may cunstifute non-public informatlon, It Is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated reciplent{s) named above, If you are not an intended reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to thls message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of thls message by unintended reclpients is not authorized and may be unlawful.




From: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL}

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Coletti, Robert {POL)

Ce: Archive Fuslon

Subject: RE: Attn Rebecca

Attachments: -

Good Morning,
All resuits were negative,

Thanks!

Rebekkah Porter
Massachusetts State Police
Cammonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, MA 01754
978-451-3700 (phone)
978-451-3707 (fax)

From: Colettl, Robert (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Commonweaith Fuslon Center (POL)
Subject: Attn Rebecca

Could you please do a facial recognition on the following two peopie.

Could you also check the plate reader for (D

Thanks, Tpt Colett] #2608




From: Burgos, Alfred (POL)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 11:07 AM

To: DiRusso, Joseph

Subject: Re: DHE Seizure MSP Springfield B3
Yes Sif,

T
GETE

Trooper Alfred Burgos #3755

SP Springfield

600 Liberty Street

Springficld, MA 01104
413-736-8390 (B3

alfred,burgos@massmail.state.ma.us

From: DiRusso, Joseph <Joseph,DiRusso@dos,nh.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Burgos, Alfred (POL)

Subject: RE; DHE Seizure MSP Springfield B3

Al,

ITD

From: Burgos, Alfred ( POL) [maiito:Alfred Burgos@MassMall, State. MA.US)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:01 PM

To: DHESS@NEHIDTA.org
Ce: Frigon, Andrew; DiRusso, Joseph; Leonczyk, Adam (POL); Shugrue, Brendhan (POL); Gladu, Brian

(POLY; Choruzek, Corey R (POL); Cormier, Derek (POL); Losardo, Donna (POL); Hatten, Edward (POL);
Andrews, Michael (POL); Pack, Noah (POL); Aten, Paul (POL); Boutell, Scott A (POL); Bovle, Stephen
(POL); Loiselle, William (POL); Wood, Zachary J (POL); Cahill, Jeffrey (WES); anthony.schirlllo@ct.aoyv;
BEiliott@springfieldpolice net; Brow, Danlel; edward,benecchi@ct.goy; Eric.albright tevi.us;
handerson@nehidta.org; Hall, Mark; rlawlor@nehidta.org; roseboroughg@pchidta.ora

Subject: DHE Selzure MSP Springfield 83

NE HIDTA,

New Hampshire to Hartford, CT




Trooper Alfred Burgos #3755
SP Springfield

600 Liberty Street
Springfield, MA 01104
413-736-8390 (B3} -

alfred.burgos@massmail state.ma.us




From:; Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL)

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 12:09 PM

To: O'Brien, Mark {AGO)

Cc: Archive Fusion

Subject: RE: Faclal Rec and Ihfo

Attachments: '
T
Thanks,

Rachel Desilets
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, MA 01754
978-451-3700 (phone)
978-451-3707 {fax)

From: O'Brien, Mark (AGO),

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL)
Subject: Faclal Rec and Info

Trooper Mark O’Brien #3675
Massachusetts State Police
Attorney General's Office
State Police Detective Unit
Enterprise and Major Crimes




From: Bruce, James (POL)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:45 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center {POL)
Subject: Re: Faclal Rec request

Received, thanks for checking.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sgt. James Bruce #2316

MSP Narcotlcs Section
Transportation Drug Unit

From: Commonweslth Fusion Center {POL)
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:27 PM

To: Bruce, James (POL)

Cc: Archive Fusion _

Subject: RE: Facial Rec request

Good Afternoon,

Unfortunately, results are negativel

Rebekkah Porter
Massachusetts State Police
Commonwealth Fusion Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard, MA 01754
978-451-3700 (phone)
978-451-3707 (fax)

From: Bruce, James (POL)-

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 2:16 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL)
Cc: Quin, Thomas {POL)

Subject: Facial Rec request

TDU respectfully requests that this person In the picture be run in facial recognition. (i D

to receive the results directly.

Respecifully Submitted,
Sgt. James Bruce #2316
MSP Narcotics Section
Transportation Drug Unit
(978) 375-5822

lcc d Lt. Quin to this in order for him




From: . Slater, Jamaes (CHS)

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Rebeiro, Deborah (POL);Hayhurst, Kimberly K, (CJIS} (FB1)
Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

HI, Kimberly!

As CSO for Massachusetts, | approve this request.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.

Jim

James F. Slater, I | Commissioner | CJIS Systems Officer
Massachusetfs Department of Criminal Justice information Services

R\
' D(w] il; B Office of the Commissioner
~oitpeenf] 200 Arlington Street, Suite 2200

&)

Chelsea, MA 02150

t: 617.660.4761 | f: 617.660.4613 | (NN

james.slater@state. ma.us | mass.qov/ciis

The preceding email message (inciuding any aftuchments) comtains information that may be confidential, muy
be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constifute non-public Information. It is
Intended to be conveyed only fo the designated recipieni(s} named above, If pou are nof an Intended reciplent
of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples of it from your
computer sysiem. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproducetion of this message by unintended recipilents

is not autharized and may be unlnpfl,

Fram: Rebeliro, Deborah (POL)

Sent: Tuasday, March 08, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJ1S) {FBE)
Cc: Slater, James (CHS)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

t will not be going to Maine prior to our meeting to discuss the software technical specificlation.

Regards,

Captain Deborah Rebeiré #1776
State Identification Section

59 Horse Pond Rd. _
Sudbury, MA 01776 508-358-3212 direct  main: 508-358-3170




The preceding emall nessage {including any atfachments} contalns information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-cHent or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be cenveyed only
to the designated recipient(s} named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to thls message and then delete all copies of it fram your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients Is not authorlzed and may be unlawful,

From: Hayhurst, Kimberly K. (CJIS) (FBI) [mailto:Kimberly.Hayhurst@ic. fbl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 :33 AM

To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)

Subject: RE; UFW/BIP

HI Debarah, )
Just wondering if you had a chance to contact Renee Fortler with Maine. 1 am In the process of setting

up a telecon when you are ready to discuss the technical requirements. (EEEEEEESNED O

Thanks,
Kim

From: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)} [mailto;deborah.rebeiroc@state.ma.us)
Sent: Wednasday, March 02, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Hayhurst, Kimbarly K, (C)IS) {FBI)

Subject: RE: UFW/BIP

Thanks!!

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Rebelro, Deborah (POL)
Subject: UFW/BIP

| found the newest document for the UFW/BIP minimum requirements. The person | need to speal with
is out today but | will keep working on it.




From; Kiely, Lawrence (POL}

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Grant, Carla {POL}

Subject: RMYV Phone nurghers - MSP ONLY

Attachments: : b
Carla,

T am attaching the most up to date numbers for the RMV that I have, These numbers are not for
the public and are only for police agencies. Hopefully you can speak with someone regarding that issue
ou mentlonad on that license which s incorrect or possibly fraudulent.,

Thanks,

Larry

Respectfully Submitted,

& wyemz&" ,gmw«mca W &y@b@

Sergeant Lawrance W, Kiely
Massachusetts State Police
Employee Assistance Unit - Canton
7 1-54 ffice Phone,

Lawrence. Klely@MassMail, State. MA.US

This communication is intended only for the use of the Individual or entity to which It is addressed and
may contaln information which [s privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message
to the Intended reciplent, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distrlbuting, copying, or in any way
using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and
destroy and delete any copies you may have received.




From: MaCrimeNet@Massmall.State.ma.us
Sent! Sunday, March 06, 2016 8:31 AM
To: Keefe, Joseph (POL}

Kathy McDonough

Manager, Crmnal intelligence Services
NESPIN

124 Grove Street, Sulte 105

Franklin, MA D2038-3159

Tel: 508-528-8200

Fax: (508) §20-3610

(1-800-343-5682 x227)
kmcdonough@nespin.riss.net

RISS - A Proven Resource for Law Enforcement

To unsubscribe click here:

htip:Hlistserv.state na.ns/m?id=18683355.7aec418¢65b9¢4d024570ba370743b3e&n=T&l=poldl
networkall&o=574213

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-574213- ‘

18683355, 7acc418c6509c4d024570ba3 7074 3b3e(@listserv.state. ma.us




J. Christopher Neville
Intelligence Analyst/Law Enforcement Liaison
Commonwealth Fusion Center

~ R 0-978-451-3700
{Det. Lt, Ref,- Wilmington PD)
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this email and any attachment is privileged and
confldential law enforcement Information, It may be distributed to state, tribal, or focal government law
enforcement officlals with a need-to-know, Further distribution without CFC authorlzation is prohiblted.
Precautions should be taken to ensure this information Is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes
unauthorized access. If you are not the Intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, or copyling of this communication Is strlctly prohiblted, If you have recelved this email in error,
please call 978-451-3700 immedlately. Thank you.




